STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

'L CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

March 25, 198§«

o]

Manana Gas Inc.
P.0O. Box 3699 Staticn D
Albuquerque, XM 87176

Re: Delinguent Packer Leakage Tests 1985
Gentlemen:

This office éid not receive 1985 packer leakage tests on
=

¢

the below listed well/wells. Annual tests on all non/down-
hole commingled multiple completions are reguired in north
western New Mexico.

You are herebv directed to schedule and test these wells
within 60 days of this date. These tests will serve as 1983
tests, and 1986 tests are to be ran at a later date.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Bobbie Herrea %1 K-04-30N-11W

Yours truly,

DNy

Charles Gholscn
0il & Gas Insczector
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zc: Operator File
Well File



